From: PG&E Tariffs
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cu2(@cpuc.ca.gov (cu2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: PUBLIC Version: PG&E's Protest Reply on Advice 3917-E and Advice 3917-E-A
(Service List R.10-05-006, Part 1 of 3)

On Monday, October 31, 2011, Pacific Gas and Electric Company submitted a
protest reply to the protest by the Division of Ratepayer Advocates on Advice
3917-E and Advice 3917-E-A.

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-6520
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